
 

 

Shauna Hicks 

www.shaunahicks.com.au 

  

Twitter: HicksShauna  

 

www.shaunahicks.com.au/shhe-genie-rambles 

 

http://diaryofanaustraliangenealogist.blogspot.com  
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 Convicts, Prisons & Asylums 

 

  Lots of resources especially in State 
Archives, newspapers, online indexes etc 

 

 Gateway sites, more popular sites, lesser 
known sites 
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Convicts_in_australia 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Convicts_in_australia
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http://coraweb.com.au/categories/convicts  

http://coraweb.com.au/categories/convicts
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www.cyndislist.com/australia  

http://www.cyndislist.com/australia
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http://members.iinet.net.au/~perthdps/convicts  http://members.iinet.net.au/~perthdps/convicts  

http://www.convictcentral.com/
http://members.iinet.net.au/~perthdps/convicts/
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www.slq.qld.gov.au/resources/family-history/convicts  

http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/resources/family-history/convicts
http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/resources/family-history/convicts
http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/resources/family-history/convicts
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www.oldbaileyonline.org  

http://www.oldbaileyonline.org/


 State Records New South Wales 
www.records.nsw.gov.au  

 

 Tasmanian Archive and Heritage Office 
www.linc.tas.gov.au/tasmaniasheritage  
 

 State Records Office of Western Australia  
www.srowa.gov.au/collection/convict.asp  
 

 

 How to information 
 

 Indexes online & Digitised records 
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http://colsec.records.nsw.gov.au/indexes/colsec  

http://colsec.records.nsw.gov.au/indexes/colsec
http://colsec.records.nsw.gov.au/indexes/colsec
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www.linc.tas.gov.au/research/browse-by-

category/familyhistory/convict  
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www.sro.wa.gov.au/archive-

collection/collection/convict-records  

http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/archive-collection/collection/convict-records
http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/archive-collection/collection/convict-records
http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/archive-collection/collection/convict-records
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http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/archive-collection/collection/convict-records
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http://prov.vic.gov.au/provguide-57  

http://prov.vic.gov.au/provguide-57
http://prov.vic.gov.au/provguide-57
http://prov.vic.gov.au/provguide-57
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http://prov.vic.gov.au  

http://prov.vic.gov.au/
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http://trove.nla.gov.au 

http://trove.nla.gov.au/
http://trove.nla.gov.au/


Sydney Gazette and New South Wales Advertiser 

             30 June 1832 and 3 Jul 1832 
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 Very similar records as convicts 
 

 State Archives – Courts, Police, Prisons  
 

 Coraweb www.coraweb.com.au 
 

 Trove 
 

 Police Gazettes 
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http://www.coraweb.com.au/
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-

archives/indexes-online/gaol-

records/index-to-the-gaol-photographs  
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www.archives.qld.gov.au   

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/
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http://prov.vic.gov.au/provguide-58   

http://prov.vic.gov.au/provguide-58
http://prov.vic.gov.au/provguide-58
http://prov.vic.gov.au/provguide-58
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www.prov.vic.gov.au 
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Queensland Police Gazettes 
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http://trove.nla.gov.au  

http://trove.nla.gov.au/
http://trove.nla.gov.au/


National Library 

of Australia 

Chain gang 

near Hobart 

1833 (Edward 

Backhouse) 

http://trove.nla.gov.au  

Old Bill Thompson  

Tasmanian convict,  

LincTasmania 

http://trove.nla.gov.au/


 Terms include benevolent, mental, psychiatric 
hospitals, sanatoriums 
 

 For the sick, not just mental illness 
 

 For the aged 
 

 For the destitute  
 

 For the forgotten 
 

 For those with no one else to care for them 
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 Change of life 
 Desertion of husband 
 Destitution 
 Lonely life in the bush 
 Religion, Religious 

mania  
 Senility 
 Worry 
 Worry about family 
 Worry & hard work 

 Alcohol 
 Child birth 
 Climacteric (menopause) 
 Heredity 
 Influenza 
 Fright caused by child 

nearly drowning in 
river 

 Shipwrecked at one 
time 

 Shock, death of 
husband 
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 Asylums 

 

 But also 

◦ Colonial (Chief) Secretary’s Office 

◦ Hospitals 

◦ Justice Department (inquests) 

◦ Police Department 

◦ Prisons Department (gaols) 

 

◦ Newspapers 
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 Admission files 
 

 Admission registers (registers of patients) 
 

 Case books (case files) 
 

 Indexes and alphabetical lists 
 

 Medical case books 
 

 Warder’s diaries 
 

 Access varies around Australia 
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 Records usually with the State Archives 
 

 Brief Guides or Fact Sheets 
 

 Online Indexes and Databases 
 

 Digitised Records 
 

 Now we will have a look at the various 
Australian states 
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Queensland State Archives 

 www.archives.qld.gov.au   

 Brief Guide 26 – Guide to Dunwich Records 

 Brief Guide 39 – Insanity/Mental Asylum 
Records 

 Wolston Park Hospital (Woogaroo Asylum) 
1865 – current 

 100 years access 

 Public Curator Insanity Files 
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http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/
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A 3 page 

guide listing 

main series 

www.archives.qld.gov.au 

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/
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State Records New South Wales (SRNSW) 

 www.records.nsw.gov.au  

 Archives in Brief (AIBs) 

 Resources for Family Historians – Asylums 

 

Sydney Benevolent Asylum (Mitchell Library) 

 www.sydneybenevolentasylum.com  

 Online index to admissions & discharges 
1857-1900 (78,000 records) 
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/research-

topics/asylum-records/asylum-records  
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Public Record Office Victoria (PROV) 

http://prov.vic.gov.au  

 

 PROVguide 23 PROV’s Digitised Records 
and Online Indexes 

 

 PROVguide 59 Mental Health Records 

 

 PROVguide 71 Inquest Records  
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Records are digitised and 

freely accessible online  

Ararat, Ballarat, Beechworth, Bendigo,  

Collingwood, Cremorne, Kew, Royal Park,  

Sunbury, Sunnyside, Yarra Bend 
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Beechworth 

Females 

1904-1911 
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Beechworth Males 

1867-1872 



 Tasmanian Archive and Heritage Office 

 www.linc.tas.gov.au/tasmaniasheritage  

 

 Hospital Records – some inc Royal Hobart and 
Royal Derwent hospitals (75 years closed 
access) 

 

 Inquest Records – index online and digitised 
copies 
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www.linc.tas.gov.au/tasmaniasheritage/

search/guides/rdh  

http://www.linc.tas.gov.au/tasmaniasheritage/search/guides/rdh
http://www.linc.tas.gov.au/tasmaniasheritage/search/guides/rdh


State Records South Australia (SRSA) 

 www.archives.sa.gov.au  

 Adelaide and Parkside Lunatic Asylums later 
Glenside Hospital 

 Alphabetical lists of patients 1846-1901 

 Record of Patient Deaths 1891-1909 

 Correspondence, police reports  
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http://www.archives.sa.gov.au/


State Records Office Western Australia (SROWA) 

 http://www.sro.wa.gov.au  

 Hospitals and Health Records 

◦ Fremantle Asylum est 1865 closed 1909 

◦ Claremont Hospital for the Mentally Insane est 
1903 

◦ Lemnos Hospital 

◦ Whitby Falls 

◦ Heathcote Mental Hospital 

◦ Greenplace Hostel 
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http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/
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www.findmypast.com.au  

http://www.findmypast.com.au/
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QLD Police 

Gazette 1888 
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Ararat Asylum 

Image State Library of Victoria 



 Lots of resources – use portal sites 

 

 Biographical & physical information not 
always found elsewhere  

 

 Online indexes & digitised records ongoing 

 

 Missing ancestors or undiscovered 
skeletons? Why not have a look? 
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